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Sheldon A. Neeley     
                                                           
TO:    All Proposers  
FROM:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  April 22, 2024  
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01– P24-537 INTERIM CITY ENGINEER SERVICES 
 
This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A: 
 
Q1.) Would you like resumes of other key personnel as listed in B.2, or only a City 
Engineer resume? 
A1.) We will accept all resumes of personnel that will be potentially working on all City of Flint 
project as the vendor sees fit.  
 
Q2.) Is there a City Capital Improvements Project plan available that lists upcoming City 
Engineer Projects?  
A2.) The most current plan available is the one cited in this RFP.  
 
Q3.) Will there be an addendum issued? 
A3.) This addendum addresses all Q&A received by interested parties that applicably relate to 
this proposal.  
 
 
All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid 
documents.   
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 
RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Proposer 
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their 
submission. 
Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

Thank you, 

 
Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 


